QFFICE OF COMPTROLLER
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND FINANCE
STATE OF FLORIDA
TALLAHASSEE

ROBERT F. MILLIGAN 32399.0350

COMPTROLLER OF FLORIDA

April 9, 1997
Ms. Sharon F. Jones
Sr. Vice President
Equity Bank

5030 Linton Boulevard

Delray Beach, Florida 33484

Dear Ms. Jones:

Re: Equity Bank
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E

We are enclosing for your files the cancelled Certificate of Authority to
Transact a General Banking Business. The Certificate has been cancelled pursuart
to the merger of the bank into SouthTrust Bank of Florida, N.A., effective February
28, 1997.

We trust you will feel free to call on this office if we can be of any further
service to you.

Wm. Douglas Johnson
Assistant Director

Florida Division of Banking

101 East Gaines Street

The Fletcher Building, Suite 636
(904) 488-1111
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Enclosure

cc. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Atlanta, Georgia
Bureau of Financial Institutions - District ||
/Bureau of Corporations, Secretary of State




